Schuylkill River Park Community Garden (SRPCG) Steering Committee Meeting Minutes

Location: Markward Rec Center

Monday, April 3, 2023 7:00-8:00pm

Minutes Submitted by Cerie Goldenberg

In Attendance: Steve Slaterbeck, Jesse Cohen,, Cerie Goldenberg, Bhavisha Patel, Chris Bullard, Linda Zaimis, Scott Farrington, Dave Peachy, Cricket Brosius, Diane Frankel

Absent: 0

Guest: 0

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action/Responsible Party/ Timeline
Call to order &	Called to order by Steve Slaterbeck	Steve: Post March minutes on SRPCG website
Approval of	March minutes approved.	Cerie: Post March minutes on the garden bulletin board.
Minutes		
Treasurer's Report	Diane Frankel is the incoming treasurer liaison to CCRA	 ALL: Reimbursement forms should be sent to Travis Oliver, at CCRA (twoliver1814@gmail.com) and cc the Steering Committee (<u>steering@srpcg.org</u>) An email to Travis with info requested on Reimbursement Form will suffice. Make sure to specify line item (from the form) to charge your expense.
	 We should make sure that the dollars collected from plot assignments is equal to the dollar amount that CCRA assigns to that line item. 	Diane
NEW AND OLD BUSINESS	 "No Pet" sign was put up at the front gate. The same sign will also be requested for the south gate. Joan Wells requested 2 brooms, bags for work day, leaf chute 	
PLOT ASSIGNMENTS	 (John Wagner: <u>listmanager@srpcg.org</u>)/Tomato Plots/Chris Bullard Tomato plots have been assigned. 	
PLOT USE:	Bhavisha Patel Is monitoring plots to ensure that plots are being tended to on schedule. An email will be sent out next year stating that plots have to be weeded by April 15th.	Bhavisa
CITY HARVEST	Linda Zaimis: <u>linda.zaimis@gmail.com</u> City Harvest: So far 19 people have signed up to donate space for a CH plant.	

FACILITIES	Dave Peachey	
	 Compost will be delivered after the first work day. 	1
	 Pea gravel will be delivered prior to workday and spread on the 	1
	work day.	1
	 Painting of benches and chairs will be done when the weather 	
	warms up.	1
	• The french drain on the east side needs to be dug out again. It was	1
	suggested that this be a work day chore.	1
WEEKLY	Jesse Cohen	
CHORES	 A CHORE REMINDER email to be sent 2 weeks in advance of a gardeners assigned Chore Week. 	Jesse
WORKDAY	Cricket Brosius	4
TASKS	• We are ready for the workday. Those that can't make it will be	1
	assigned other tasks that need to be completed.	1
	 A suggestion was made that people who can't do the workday 	1
	would do part of an open chore week.	
	PARKSIDE PLANTINGS (<u>SCOTTFARRINGTON@YAHOO.COM</u>) Joan Wells	1
	Parkside gardens will be tended to as part of the workday.	
	COMMUNITY/CHILDRENS 'S EVENTS (Cerie Goldenberg)	
	Ladybug Release Party , Wednesday, May 24, at 5pm	Cerie and Dave
	Dave will help out.	1
	COMMUNICATIONS	1
	Website: Steve	1
	Bulletin Board: Cerie Facebook: Steve	1
	Facebook: Steve Emails: Cerie	1
		1
	NEXT STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING: May 1, 2023 AT 7PM at the Markward Rec Center	
		1
		1
		1
		1